

Amanda Lobaina, CPA, CFE
Consultant

Amanda Lobaina is a Consultant with Torrey Partners. She provides financial analysis to support marital dissolution, business valuations, commercial litigation, and forensic accounting matters. Her experience includes providing discovery assistance, income and support analysis, tracing of separate and community property assets, fraud investigation, and business valuations.

Ms. Lobaina's industry experience includes financial services, telecommunications, real estate, and solar energy. Ms. Lobaina is a Certified Public Accountant licensed in California, and a Certified Fraud Examiner.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022 to present	Torrey Partners	Consultant
2021 to 2022	Addleman & Associates	Forensic Analyst
2019 to 2021	Deloitte	Audit Associate

EDUCATION

Master of Accountancy with a concentration in Audit Systems, University of South Florida, 2019

Bachelor of Science in Accounting, University of South Florida, 2017

Minor in Criminology

Summa Cum Laude

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Certified Public Accountant, California – 2020

Certified Fraud Examiner, California – 2021